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Jeff Watson

From: Ginger Weiser <GWeiser@encompasses.net>
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 12:46 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: SCHMAUS NO. 4 PLAT P-07-55

Dear Jeff: 
  
Ok, thanks.  :] 
  

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2014 11:55 AM 
To: 'Ginger Weiser' 
Subject: RE: SCHMAUS NO. 4 PLAT P‐07‐55 
  

Okay if these are the official final page 2 and 3 for the mylars I will print, attach, and finish up 
as soon as we hear from KRD.  
  
  
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
  
From: Ginger Weiser [mailto:GWeiser@encompasses.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 9:17 AM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: RE: SCHMAUS NO. 4 PLAT P-07-55 
  
Dear Jeff: 
  
I did update the lienholder sheet (sheet 2) when I received the updated SDG.  I have attached that pdf for you. 
  
Ginger :] 
  

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2014 9:10 AM 
To: 'Ginger Weiser' 
Subject: RE: SCHMAUS NO. 4 PLAT P‐07‐55 
  

Is the Olympic Credit Signature block going elsewhere or is it no longer applicable? 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 8:35 AM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Cc: Dave Nelson 
Subject: SCHMAUS NO. 4 PLAT P-07-55 
  
Dear Jeff: 
  
Attached is a pdf of Sheet 3 showing the bus stop wording you requested from Dave.  Please let me know if this will 
work for you. 
  
Have a great day, 
  
Ginger :] 
  
  

Ginger Weiser 
Survey Technician 
 

 
Cle Elum *  |   Issaquah  |  Email  |  Website    
  
* My Office | 108 East 2nd Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419 
  Issaquah | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-3055 
  
 Please consider the environment before printing this email 
Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies. 
Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise, 
use of this electronic data by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability 
or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard 
copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all 
risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents. 
  

  

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
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